Public Document Pack

Service Director — Legal, Governance and

Commissioning

@ K i r klees Julie Muscroft

COUNCIL The Democracy Service

Civic Centre 3
High Street
Huddersfield
HD1 2TG

Tel: 01484 221000

Please ask for: Jenny Bryce-Chan

Email: jenny.bryce-chan@kirklees.gov.uk
Wednesday 25 July 2018

Notice of Meeting
Dear Member
Cabinet Committee - Local Issues

The Cabinet Committee - Local Issues will meet in the Leadership Meeting
Room - 1st Floor, Civic Centre 3, Huddersfield, HD1 2TG at 1.30 pm on
Thursday 2 August 2018.

The items which will be discussed are described in the agenda and there are reports
attached which give more details.

ﬂ My wr}/

Julie Muscroft
Service Director — Legal, Governance and Commissioning

Kirklees Council advocates openness and transparency as part of its democratic
processes. Anyone wishing to record (film or audio) the public parts of the meeting should
inform the Chair/Clerk of their intentions prior to the meeting.



The Cabinet Committee - Local Issues members are:-

Member

Councillor Peter McBride
Councillor Naheed Mather
Councillor Graham Turner



Agenda
Reports or Explanatory Notes Attached

Pages

1: Appointment of Chair

The Committee will appoint a Chair for the 2018/19 municipal year.

2: Membership of the Committee

This is where councillors who are attending as substitutes will say for
whom they are attending.

All Cabinet Members are permitted to act as substitutes in the
absence of a Member of the Committee.

3: Minutes of Previous Meeting 1-2

To approve the minutes of the meeting held on 28 March 2018.

4: Interests 3-4

The Councillors will be asked to say if there are any items on the
Agenda in which they have disclosable pecuniary interests, which
would prevent them from participating in any discussion of the items
or participating in any vote upon the items, or any other interests.

5: Admission of the Public

Most debates take place in public. This only changes when there is a
need to consider certain issues, for instance, commercially sensitive
information or details concerning an individual. You will be told at
this point whether there are any items on the Agenda which are to
be discussed in private.




6:

Deputations/Petitions

The Committee will receive any petitions and hear any deputations

from members of the public. A deputation is where up to five people
can attend the meeting and make a presentation on some particular
issue of concern. A member of the public can also hand in a petition
at the meeting but that petition should relate to something on which
the body has powers and responsibilities.

In accordance with Council Procedure Rule 10 (2), Members of the
Public should provide at least 24 hours’ notice of presenting a
deputation.

Public Question Time

The Committee will hear any questions from the general public.

Member Question Time

To consider questions from Councillors.

Traffic Regulation (No 12) Order 2017 - Proposed
Waiting Restrictions, Lydgate and York Rd, Batley

To consider objections received in response to the public
advertisement of parking restrictions on two of the roads proposed in
Kirklees (TR) (No 12) Order 2017

Contact: Karen North, Senior Technical Officer, Tel:01484 221000




Agenda Iltem 3

Contact Officer: Jenny Bryce-Chan
KIRKLEES COUNCIL
CABINET COMMITTEE - LOCAL ISSUES
Wednesday 28th March 2018

Present: Councillor Peter McBride (Chair)
Councillor Naheed Mather

Apologies: Councillor Musarrat Khan

Membership of the Committee
Apologies from ClIr Musarrat Khan.

Minutes of Previous Meeting
The minutes of the meetings held on the 24 January 2018 be agreed as a correct
record.

Interests
No Interests were declared.

Admission of the Public
All agenda items were considered in public session.

Deputations/Petitions
No deputations or petitions received.

Naming of new street - Land Adjacent, Grange Road, Golcar, Huddersfield.
HD7 4Qz

The Committee considered a report which outlined plans for the naming of a new
street which formed part of a new development at Grange Road in Golcar.

Following initial consultation, suggestions for naming the new street were received
and this included Graham Shaw Way. Committee was informed that Graham Shaw
was a Lance Corporal who lived in Golcar and had died in February 2010 while in
active service. There has been support for the suggestion from the developer and
family members.

RESOLVED:- That approval be given to naming one of the new streets at the
development in Golcar ‘Graham Shaw Way’.

Page 1



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

............................................ pareq e e
[N/A] ¢uolresspisuod
lapun sI1Salajul ue aAey
nNoA yoiym ul wall ayl ajiym (@ EETENT
Bunsaw ayl woiy Meipylim 18410, ue 10 1SaJalul
1SaJalul 01 noA alinbai 1sala1ul Arelunosad ajgeso|osip 1SaJa1ul

InoA jo uondiosap Jjaug

ay) Jo ainjeu ayl saoqg

e 0B9) 1salaiul Jo adA

ue aAey noA yaiym ui way|

10]|19UN0D JO aWeN

14 SONILIIN FILLINWOD/LINIGVI/TTONNOD

S1S344d41NI 40 NOILVdV103d

1IONNOD S THHINA

Page 3



"SSe|9 1ey Jo [euded aleys
PanssI [e10] 8y} JO Yipalpuny auo SPasdxa 1Salalul [elonauag e sey ‘1auned [IA19 InoA 10 asnods InoA 10 ‘noA yaiym
Ul SSe[d auo Aue Jo saleys ayl JO anjeA [euiwou [e10] 8y} ‘SSe|9 auo ueyl aiow Jo SI Apoq ey jo [ended ateys ayi Hi
1o ‘Apoq
Teys Jo [ended areys panssi [e101 8y} JO Yipalpuny auo 10 000‘GZF SPaaIxXa SaNliNdas ayl JO anjeA [euiwou [e10} ay)
- Jayue (q)
pue ‘Aoyine 1o |1ounod JNoA Jo Balse ay) ul pue| Jo ssauisng jo ade(d e sey (ebpajmouy JInoA 01) Apoq eyl (e)
- a19ym Apoq e Jo sanundas ul sey Jauned [IA19 IN0OA 10 asnods INoA 10 ‘noA yaiym 1salaiul [eiolauaq Auy

"1SaJaul [elolauaq e sey ‘Jauned |IAID
INoA 10 asnods InoA 10 ‘noA yaiym uil Apog e SI Jueual ayl pue AlLioyine Jo [1I9unod INoA si piojpue| ayl - (ebpajmouy] INoA 01) alaym Aoueual Auy

*19buo| 1o yiuow e 10j Auoyine
10 [19UN02 INOA Jo BaJe ayl ul pue] Adn220 01 spjoy ‘Jauried [IA19 IN0A 10 asnods INoA 10 ‘noA yaiym (s1ayio yum Apuiol 1o suofe) aoual| Auy

*Allloyine 1o |1ouno9 INOA JO Bale ayl UuIylM SI Ydiym pue aAey ‘laurred |IAID INOA 10 asnods INoA 10 ‘noA yaiym pue| ul 1salaul [eidlauaq Auy
‘pabreydsip AN usag 1ou sey Yyaiym e
pue {palndaxa aQ 0] aJe SHIOM 1o papinoid ag 0] aJe S3JIAISS 10 SPO0B Yaiym Japun e

- Alloyine 1o |19unod INoA pue (1salalul [elolBuag e

sey ‘Jaunred [IAID IN0A 10 asnods InoA 10 ‘noA yaiym ul Apoq e 1o) Jauued [IAID INoA 10 asnods INoA 10 ‘nOA usamiaq apew SI YdIym 19euod Auy

'sasuadxa UoI1199]3 INOA Splemo] 10 ‘lagquiaw e se sannp 1no BuiAied ul noA Agq pasinoul sasuadxa Aue Jo 10adsal
ul pouad 1ueasjal ayl uiyum papiaoid o apew (Alioyine 1o |1IDunod JNOA Wl ueyl JaYylo) ujauaq eidueul) 1ayio Aue Jo uoisinoid 1o JuswAed Auy

‘'sayeuapun ‘suired |IAI9 10 asnods InoA 1o ‘noA yoiym ‘ureb 1o 11joad 10) UO palied uoRIOoA 10 uoissajold ‘apen ‘@210 QuawAiojdwa Auy

“Jaunred [IAID INOA a1am AUl JI Se U0 ‘9JIm J0 pueqsny se Bulall are noA woym yum uosiad Aue sapnjoul Jaunred [IAID 10 asnhods
0] 92uaJajal Auy "SajnJ [euoneU Mau ay] Japun s1salalul Aeiundad ajqesojasip 1noA are Aay) ‘s1salaiul Areiundad Buimol|o) ayi Jo Aue aney noA |

s1saJa1u| Alelunoad a|qeso|asig

S310N

Page 4



G Kirklees Agenda Item 9

COUNCIL

Name of meeting: Cabinet Committee Local Issues
Date: 2 August 2018

Title of report: Traffic Regulation (No 12) Order 2017 — Proposed Waiting Restrictions,
Lydgate and York Rd, Batley

Purpose of report

To consider objections received in response to the public advertisement of parking
restrictions on two of the roads proposed in Kirklees (TR) (No 12) Order 2017.

Key Decision - Is it likely to result in No
spending or saving £250k or more, or to
have a significant effect on two or more
electoral wards?

Key Decision - Is it in the Council’s Forward | No
Plan (key decisions and private reports?)

The Decision - Is it eligible for call in by Yes

Scrutiny?

Date signed off by Strateqic Director & Joanne Bartholomew — 23/07/18
name

Is it also signed off by the Service Director Eammon Croston — 24/07/18
for Finance IT and Transactional Services?

Is it also signed off by the Service Director | Julie Muscroft —25/07/18
for Legal Governance and Commissioning

Support?
Cabinet member Communities and Give name of Portfolio Holder
Environment Cllr Naheed Mather

Electoral wards affected: Batley East

Ward councillors consulted: Clirs Mahmood Akhtar, Fazila Loonat, Habiban Zaman
Public or private: Public

1. Summary

1.1 A number of complaints had been received about obstructive parking and access
issues at school opening and closing time on both York Road and Lydgate Road,
Batley. Site visits have shown that parking in these locations have resulted in access
issues for drivers and road safety issues for both local residents and pedestrians.

1.2 To resolve these problems:

¢ ‘No Waiting Mon-Fri 8am-9.30am & 2.30pm — 4pm’ restrictions were proposed
along the full length of one side of Lydgate Road.
e ‘No Waiting At Any Time’ were proposed on York Road.
Both schemes are intended to alleviate congestion, maintain access and improve
road safety for all road users.
To keep costs to a minimum 2 schemes were advertised together as Kirklees (ERQ
(No 12) Order 2017 ge S


https://democracy.kirklees.gov.uk/mgListPlans.aspx?RPId=139&RD=0
https://democracy.kirklees.gov.uk/mgListPlans.aspx?RPId=139&RD=0

2. Information required to take a decision

The schemes were formerly advertised 09 February to 9 March 2018 during which
time one objection was received to each scheme

o Mr Malcolm Charlesworth, 7 Lydgate Road, Batley

Mr Charlesworth objects to the proposed ‘No Waiting Mon-Fri 8am-9.30am &
2.30pm — 4pm’ restrictions on the evens (Nos 2-18) side of Lydgate Road. The
grounds for his objection is that the problem should be resolved by other methods.
He believes the solution would be to introduce additional parking spaces so parents
have somewhere to park up and take their younger children to school. He also
believes that if the original proposals do go ahead then additional road safety
measures will be necessary including; improving pedestrian access to the school,
encouraging walking to school, a road safety campaign for parents and
consideration of speed restrictions. Mr Charlesworth also suggests the provision of
white ‘Keep Clear’ lines in front driveway accesses (Nos 1 — 17). He also asks that
we investigate any opportunity to create a better traffic solution as part of the recent
nearby planning proposal.

In response —

e Although on-street parking on Lydgate Road is limited, site visits have shown there
are many available parking spaces available on Soothill Lane. These provide space
for parents to park up and walk the short distance to the school. If the proposed
Waiting Restrictions are implemented the school will be asked to make parents
aware of their driving responsibilities. As with all new parking restrictions around
school, enforcement will be undertaken on a rolling programme as available.

White ‘Keep Clear’ markings are likely to be ineffective because of the short term
nature of the parking at school opening and closing times, however, if implemented
the scheme will be monitored and its impacts assessed.

In order to make a difference to school parking Officers needs the help and support
of the school to work with them and parents. It is important that all schools
encourage sustainable travel to school and safe parking, so Officers have contacted
the school about the issues reported. They have agreed to pass this information to
the parents/carers if the scheme goes ahead, and to work with officers with the aim
of reducing the amount of vehicular traffic associated with the school.

Highway Safety has commented on the recent planning application and a number of
planning conditions have been included as a result.

(i) Mr John Broadhead, 1 York Court, Batley

Mr Broadhead believes that although the proposed ‘No Waiting at Any Time’
restrictions on York Road will go some way to alleviate the dangers at this location
he thinks the scheme does not go far enough. He has requested that the restrictions
are provided on both sides of York Road from its junction with Batley Field Hill to its
junction of York Grove.

In response -

When schemes are designed, proposals have to balance the needs of residents and
access along a route. Site visits have shown that residents and their visitors regularly
park on the north-east side of York Road in front of No 2 and 4 York Road. If we

were to provide additional parking restrictions here it is likely they would strongly

object. The scheme is designed to allow access along the road whilst maintaining an
opportunity for additional on-street parking near their home. Page 6



Implications for the Council

3.1 Early Intervention and Prevention (EIP)
The aim of introducing these restrictions is to reduce the risk of manoeuvring
cars creating or being involved in a collision

3.2 Improving Outcomes for Children
The Council is aiming to improve the environment along these routes which are
used by large numbers of children on their journey to school

3.4 Reducing demand of services
If the proposals are not progressed, it is likely that the reported problems will
continue, and residents will continue to contact officers requesting action be
taken.

3.5 Other (eg Legal/Financial or Human Resources)
The funding for the implementation of these restrictions is from existing
revenue budgets

Consultees and their opinions
Under the formal Traffic Regulation Process, consultation with statutory bodies and
local ClIrs has been undertaken and no objections were received.

The 3 Local Ward CllIrs have been further consulted on this report:

Clir Loonat -

“I appreciate all the hard work gone in to these schemes but | am unable to support
the Lydgate Road officer recommendations and believe an alternative to this scheme
should be sought for as the impact of the scheme on this road is negative to the
users that drop the children off for school and no safe alternative is provided at the
moment.

You did mention that officers are looking to make a crossing on Soothill lane but as
nothing is available at the moment this should not be taken in to consideration.
Parents are there to drop/ pick junior school children and would be there no longer
than a few minutes and that’s all. The issue around parking near schools is an age old
problem and is everywhere and | believe this is an age old issue cannot be resolved
with threat of ticketing parents. So | am unable to support the scheme at Lydgate
Road.

However on the York Road recommendations | support the officer recommendations
and believe the plans for this are robust.”

Cllr Akhtar

| agree with the officer's recommendations for York Road plans. As far as Lydgate
Road is concerned it is an ongoing issue which will take time to resolve, | do not want
parents to face further difficulties, so at this stage | am not going to support this.

Clir Zaman

The scheme at Lydgate Road needs to be looked at again and we need a solution
before we agree on any restrictions on Lydgate Road. This is not a unique issues to
this school, ticketing parents is not an option in my view. Parking on this road is only
for a very short time at pick up and drop off. We need a safer solution before | can
agree to supporting this scheme.

| support your recommendations for York Road.

Page 7



10.

Next steps
If the objections are over-ruled the restrictions will be provided as soon as the TRO is
sealed.

If the objection is upheld, the schemes will be abandoned, but congestion, pedestrian
safety and access issues will remain.

Officer recommendations and reasons

That the objections to the waiting restrictions at both locations are over-ruled and the
schemes implemented as advertised. It is considered that these proposals will
alleviate congestion and maintain access and improve road safety for all road users at
this location.

Cabinet portfolio holder’'s recommendations:
That the Officer recommendations be approved as they suggest a balanced approach
to meeting the residents and parents needs.

Contact officer

Contact Officer :Karen North

Tel: (01484) 221000

Email: karen.north@kirklees.gov.uk

Background Papers and History of Decisions

Service Director responsible
Joanne Bartholomew
Commercial, Regulatory and Operational Service.

Page 8



The Red
House

Manor Farr

Proposed Klo Waiting Mon-Fri
8am-9.30am & 2.30pm-4pm

@© Crown Copyright and database right 2017.
Ordnance Survey 100019241

Scale

oKlrkleeS PROPOSED NO WAITING ; NTSCh —

MON—FRI rawn ecKe
COUNCIL 8am—-9.30am & 2.30pm-—4pm KN

] Section Date
Streetscene & Housing LYDGATE ROAD TRF APR 2014
Flint Street, Fartown
Huddersfield, HD1 6LG BATLEY oreving TOTF BLAARE




JEIVED
7 FEB 2018

| IR,

7, Lydgate Road,
Batley,

WF17 6EY
22/2/2018

3 L

Dear M's Muscroft,
I refer to your notice DEV/JE/D116-1712
Karen North on 5/04/2017 wrote to residents of Lydgate Road requesting views on her suggestions
for alleviating traffic problems on this road. I duly responded,whilst appreciating any effort to resolve the difficult
situation, I pointed out my concerns with these proposals. I am uncertain whether there has been genuine
consultation or this has been a “fait accompli” however I will restate my concerns; based on my experience as a
resident on the road prior to the building of the school (50 years), as a teacher at Lydgate school and as
headteacher of a large J.M.I&N with similar parking problems.
The current difficulties have been acknowledged. Historically, year by year they have increased due to,
1. arise in pupil numbers.
2. a wider pupil age range, to include nursery and pre-school children.
3. an increase in pupils delivered by car/taxis.
4. a marked lack of consideration for residents &/or other motorists
5. an absence of basic/fundamental awareness of road safety/child protection
Clearly the intended outcome of the proposals is to establish a free-flowing access to the school
to enable parents to drop-off children, turn and promptly depart. Any observation of what currently happens
indicates that what the majority of parents with infants require is available parking space to enable them to escort
their children into school and pass them onto a responsible adult. No additional parking space has been created,
quite the opposite, existing parking opportunity will be halved on the road. Parking across drives is likely to
increase on the South side of the road.
If the proposals are to improve on the current situation I suggest certain steps need to be taken.
1. A concerted road safety campaign aimed at motorists using the road and distribution of literature
informing parents of their legal responsibilities with respect to the proposed traffic changes. (in the appropriate
languages)
2. Consideration of traffic speed restrictions along this cul-de-sac
3.Regular monitoring/policing of this traffic management system.
4. White line protection across the drives & property access of residences to the South of Lydgate Road.
5. Encouragement of parents to walk children to school, the few hundred metres.
6. Improve pedestrian access to school (all weather pathway) from Centenary Way estate.
7. Investigate any opportunity to create a better traffic solution as part of recent planning proposals to massively
increase pressure on the numbers at the school.
This school was not built to accommodate the present & projected numbers nor was an
appropriate vehicular access created. I feel some real “out of the box” planning is required if the school and area is

to avoid future saturation.
I hope my comments prove useful.
Regards, J

Malcolm Charlesworth.

Page 10



AFLvE ¥3ddn : i
LL2°002°¢0 4loN Bumoug Ou\w%u‘mum_“ .%%mewmwﬂ“_u_“I M
avod MJ0A :
L10C AVA Jdl (@)
ayoq uoiE03s L mc_wDOI R 9uUads)oalls Ma
[
B_Wmﬂumsu zxc;dgm SNOILOIY1S3IY ONIMYVd TONNOD
0001L:L dANIL ANV 1V ONILIVM ON d3s0dodd mwmdxb_V— o
ENLe =R 3233 oud
T5Z6T000T A3nns 33uDUPIO

‘£ 10z 1Bl asoqoiop puo 3ybruAdo) umos) @

abepon
P12ypoopA

suonoImsal

awi) Auy 1y Buniep
ON, pasodold

suonou)sal

auwil| Auy 1y Buniep
ON, pesodoid

r\' .

SUORIISal

awi] Auy 1y Buniepm
oN, pasodoid

SuoRoM}Sal

awi] Auy 1y Buniepm
ON, pasodozd

b3
£
o




1 York Court
Batley
WF170RW

Tel: 01924 472482
jandj.broadhead@btinternet.com

8 February 2018

Julie Muscroft
Service Director Legal, Governance and Commissioning
Kirklees Council Legal Services
" Floor High Street Building
High Street
Huddersfield
HD1 2ND

TRAFFIC REGULATION (No 15) ORDER 2017

Batley East, Batley West, Birstall & Birkenshaw - Number 12 Order 2017

I am writing in connection with the proposal to place no waiting restrictions along York
Road.

The junction of York Road with Batley Field Hill is extremely dangerous, particularly during
school drop off and collect times when it is congested with traffic and Upper Batley High
School pupils on foot leaving or seeking their lift. The proposal in the order moves some
way towards alleviating the danger but does not go far enough. | propose that the no
waiting restriction should extend along both sides of York Road from its junction with
Batley Field Hill to beyond its junction with York Grove. In this way the most dangerous
part of York Road would be entirely free of parked vehicles waiting to pick up or drop off
their passengers and the junction with Batley Field Hill could be negotiated safely.

1 should be grateful if consideration could be given to my proposal.

Yours sincerely,

John Broadhead

Page 12



	Agenda
	3 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	4 Interests
	9 Traffic Regulation (No 12) Order 2017 - Proposed Waiting Restrictions, Lydgate and York Rd, Batley



